7. The Board may, subject to the provisions of section 171 of the Harbours Act, 1923, erect, or license, or permit the erection of bathing-sheds or boat-sheds on the foreshore described in the First Schedule hereto, and may make by-laws regulating the use thereof, and may fix charges for such use:
Provided that the funds so received shall be expended in
improving the foreshore for the benefit of the public.

8. Nothing herein contained shall authorize the Board to

remove, or cause to be removed, any stone, sand, shingle, or shells without the consent of the Minister being first obtained. 9. By-laws made by the Board under the said Act in respect

of the foreshore shall not have effect unless and until approved

in writing by the Minister.

10. The rights, powers, and privileges conferred by or under this Order in Council shall continue to be in force for twenty-one years from the date hereof, unless in the meantime such rights, powers, and privileges shall be altered, modified,

such rights, powers, and privileges shall be altered, modified, or revoked by competent authority.

11. The said rights, powers, and privileges may be at any time resumed by the Governor-General, without payment of any compensation whatever, on giving to the Board six calendar months' previous notice in writing. Any such notice shall be sufficient if given by the Minister, and delivered at or posted to the last known address of the Board in New Zealand.

F. D. THOMSON.

F. D. THOMSON, Clerk of the Executive Council.

Vesting a Reserve in the Raetihi Borough Council.

BLEDISLOE, Governor-General. ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House at Wellington, this 24th day of July, 1934.

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL. WHEREAS the land described in the Schedule hereto Whas been duly set apart for gravel purposes: And whereas, in the opinion of the Governor-General, it is expedient that the said land should be vested in the Mayor, Councillors,

and Burgesses of the Borough of Raetihi:

Now, therefore, His Excellency the Governor-General of
the Dominion of New Zealand, acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the said Dominion, and in exercise of the powers and authorities conferred upon him by section nine of the Public Reserves, Domains, and National Parks Act, 1928, doth hereby declare that, from and after the day of the date hereof, the reserve described in the Schedule hereto shall become vested in the Mayor, Councillors, and Burgesses of the Borough of Raetihi, in trust, for gravel purposes.

SCHEDULE.

ALL that area in the Wellington Land District, containing by ALL that area in the Wellington Land District, containing by admeasurement 1 acre, more or less, being part of Section 30, Block VI, Makotuku Survey District: Bounded towards the west by the Raetihi-Parapara Road, 247.5 links; towards the north by other part Section 30, 384.25 links; towards the east by a road along the bank of the Makotuku Stream, 289.0 links; and towards the south by Section 38 (scenic reserve), Block VI, Makotuku Survey District, 375.5 links. As the same is more particularly delineated on the plan marked L. and S. 2/7, deposited in the Head Office, Department of Lands and Survey, at Wellington, and thereon edged red. (District Office plan 210/29.)

F. D. THOMSON, Clerk of the Executive Council.

(L. and S. 2/7.)

Member of Plumbers Board appointed.

BLEDISLOE, Governor-General.

In pursuance and exercise of the powers and authorities conferred upon me by section three of the Plumbers Registration Act, 1912, I, Charles, Baron Bledisloe, Governor-General of the Dominion of New Zealand, do hereby appoint

George Adam Hart, Esquire, M.I.C.E.,

Engineer of the Corporation of the City of Wellington, to be a member of the Plumbers Board of New Zealand under the aforesaid Act.

As witness the hand of His Excellency the Governor-General, this 10th day of July, 1934.

J. A. YOUNG, Minister of Health.

Appointment of Cemetery Trustees revoked .- (H.C. 123.)

BLEDISLOE, Governor-General.

IN pursuance and exercise of the powers vested in me by section four of the Cemeteries Act, 1908, I, Charles, Baron Bledisloe, Governor-General of the Dominion of New Zealand, do hereby revoke certain Warrants dated the seventh day of December, one thousand nine hundred and one, the eleventh day of March, one thousand nine hundred and four-teen, and the eighteenth day of August, one thousand nine teen, and the eignteenth day of August, one thousand nine hundred and seventeen, and published in the New Zealand Gazette on the nineteenth day of December, one thousand nine hundred and one, the nineteenth day of March, one thousand nine hundred and fourteen, and the twenty-third day of August, one thousand nine hundred and seventeen, respectively, appointing trustees for the Torere Public Cemetery as described in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE.

TORERE PUBLIC CEMETERY.

Section 2A, Block III, Hautapu Survey District, Wellington Land District: Area, 1 acre 1 rood 15 perches, more or less.

witness the hand of His Excellency the Governor-General, this 18th day of July, 1934.

J. A. YOUNG, Minister of Health,

Vesting the Control of a Scenic Reserve in the Riwaka Scenic

BLEDISLOE, Governor-General.

In pursuance and exercise of the powers and authorities conferred upon him by section thirteen of the Scenery Preservation Act, 1998, His Excellency the Governor-General of the Dominion of New Zealand doth hereby vest the control of the reserve described in the Schedule hereto (being land reserved under the said Act), for the period of five years from the date hereof (unless previously altered or revoked under the said Act), in the undermentioned persons, namely,—

Reynold Philip Cook, Alexander John Drummond, Harry Alexander Drummond, Keith Jacka Holyoake, M.P., William Albert Arnold Ryder, Horace James Trewavas, and Oliver Clinton Wilkinson,

who are hereby constituted for that purpose a special Board by the name of the Riwaka Scenie Board (herein referred to as "the Board"), in trust, for the preservation of scenery, and with the powers and subject to the conditions hereinafter contained, that is to say

1. The first meeting of the Board shall be held on Monday, the sixth day of August, one thousand nine hundred and thirty-four, at half past seven o'clock p.m., in the Oddfellows

Hall, Riwaka.

2. The members of the Board shall at their first meeting, and thereafter at the annual meeting hereinafter mentioned elect one of themselves to be Chairman, who may join in the discussion, and shall have an original as well as a casting vote. The Chairman shall hold office until the election of his successor.

3. Special meetings may be convened by the Chairman, provided that two days' notice of such meeting is given to each member, specifying the business to be transacted at such special meeting; and no other business than that so specified shall be transacted at such meeting.

4. Any four members of the Board shall form a quorum.

Any meeting may be adjourned from time to time.
5. All questions shall be determined by the majority of votes of the members of the Board present at the meeting.

6. If at any meeting the Chairman is not present at the time appointed for holding the same, the members present shall choose one of their number to be chairman for such

reeting.
7. If by resignation, death, incapacity, or otherwise, the seat of any member shall be or become vacant, or if any member absents himself, without reasonable cause, from three consecutive meetings of the Board, the Governor-General shall have power to appoint any other person to be a member of the Board in his stead.

8. The Board shall prepare and submit at an annual meeting to be held in the month of April in each year a report of the proceedings of the Board for the previous year ending on the thirty-first day of March, together with a statement of the receipts and expenditure of the Board for such year. A copy of every such report and statement, certified by the